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. Transmit the following ia an neg in plain tent of coda) ~ 

- A L ATRMALL _. _ 
y vi —AIRIE (Priority or itethod of Mailing) 

TO: DIRECTOR (62-109060) 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) - 

ao fl. ~ SUBJECT: _ “ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT _ 
LS | _JOHN _¥, KENNEDY _ 
pet . 22/63, - DALIAS TEBAS ——_ 

Re Bureau airtel, | 2/a/e4. 

“and for Dall         

      

pot be interviewed, UACB. . wa 
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@-» ‘Bureau, (neg 3) ww a: 

Dallad fEney 25). “fee. 5 
i- New Or, fs 7 
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RU. 0 O. 

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are three copies ’ 
25 copies of an FD-302 reflecting interview .. 

te “In view of the above and the fact ‘that SCHLUETTE! 

has” no apparent connection with the assassi ation, he will’ 
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